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To.

Principal.

S.B.D. Govt. College.

Sardarshahar, Distt.- Churu.

Pincode-331403

Subject :  Extension in Provisional Affiliation for the Session

2021-22

Dear Sir/Madam.

With reference to your application for the purpose mentioned above, I am directed
to inform you that Hon’ble Vice-Chancellor has been pleased to grant extension in
provisional affiliation to your college for Academic Year 2021-22 in the following

subject(s) :-

1rFacull‘y Subjects

' ML.A. Hindi, Jainology
| M.Se. Physics, Chemistry, Botany

Above extension is subject to fulfillment of all the conditions and norms

prescribed by the State Government and the University.
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o Dy. Registrar (Acad
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Copy forwarded for information and necessary action to :-
The Commissioner, College Education, Shiksha Sankul, J.L.N. Marg, Govt. of

I
Rajasthan, Jaipur.302015
2 P.S. to Vice Chancellor, Maharaja Ganga Singh University, Bikaner.
3 The Controller of Examination, Maharaja Ganga Singh University, Bikaner.
4. P.A. to Registrar, Maharaja Ganga Singh University, Bikaner.
5. Nodel Officer Website, Maharaja Ganga Singh University, Bikaner.
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